
I. MEETING COMMENCES 
Roll Call 

II. MINUTES APPROVAL

a. Approval of February 23, 2022 meeting minutes.

III. NEW BUSINESS: PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. Randall Variance Request:

Martyn Randall Jr. is requesting a practical difficulty variance for a 30-foot reduction of a 50
foot rear setback to construct a pool and adjacent patio on his property located at 147 Ramsdell
Road, Gray Tax Map 33, lot 14-17, in a Rural Residential & Agricultural Zoning District.

b. Ryan Variance Request:

Thomas Ryan & Brenda Johnson are requesting a practical difficulty variance for 7 foot
reduction of a 25 foot side setback for an existing deck attached to their house located at 93
Long Hill Road, Gray Tax Map 59, lot 37-6-2 in a Rural Residential & Agricultural Zoning
District.

IV. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

TOWN OF GRAY
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

AGENDA • MAY 25, 2022

Zoning Board of
Appeals Regular
Meeting

Henry Pennell Municipal Complex
24 Main Street
Gray, Maine

This meeting will be conducted either remotely using
Zoom videoconferencing or in-person at the Henry Pennell

Municipal Complex. Please check the Town website,
www.graymaine.org the day of the meeting. Zoom Link -

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85230259863

7:00 PM

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
* The Town of Gray is an equal opportunity employer and complies with all applicable equal access to
public accommodations law. If you are planning to attend a Town Council or Town committee or board
meeting and need assistance with a physical disability, please contact the Town Manager’s office at
least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to have the Town assist you. 657-3339. TTY 657-3931.

1



1

Gray Zoning Board of Appeals
Minutes from February 23, 2022, Meeting

Meeting held virtually via Zoom link

Attending: Brad Fogg (ZBA Chair), Lena Reichardt (ZBA), Joshua Sibert (ZBA), Martin 
Meany (TC Liaison,), Bryant Wing (applicant), Jake Sullivan (neighbor), Scott Dvorak
(CEO), Doug Webster (Community Development, scribe for meeting).

Chair Fogg opened the meeting at 7:02. Roll Call was called. Voting members tonight are 
Brad Fogg, Marlena Reichardt, and Joshua Sibert. The applicant is Bryant Wing.

Ms. Reichardt moved to approve the minutes from 1-26-22 ZBA meeting as written, Mr. 
Sibert seconded the motion, they were approved 3-0.

Chair Fogg asked if there was a motion to open the public hearing for the agenda item, 
Ms. Reichardt made a motion to open the public hearing for the agenda item, Brad Fogg 
seconded. The motion was approved 3-0.

The applicant indicated that he had the trees cut then called the Site Evaluator who 
informed him of the applicable setbacks. He then talked with the CEO regarding the 
setbacks. He was under the impression that he was all set.

He picked up the building permit. He had to measure the setback solo and had to turn the 
house sideways to meet the setback and had to move the septic field as well.

He was under the impression that the setback was 10' and later found out that this was not 
the correct setback. He had already moved the ROW from 60' to 50' but this was not 
enough to meet the correct setback. 

Ms. Reichardt asked about the information the applicant had received from the CEO. 
Scott Dvorak pointed out that it was an interim CEO that had issued the building permit. 

Mr. Sibert asked why the applicant did not go at least 50' back from the road. The 
applicant indicated that it was due to the banking that drops off the further the house is 
from the road. Mr. Sibert clarified his understanding that going further from the road was 
not a viable option. The applicant, Mr. Wing confirmed this. 

Chair Fogg noted that he asked the town for a copy of the original building permit. He 
noted that Doug Webster noticed the setback oversight and there was a corrected plot 
plan. Chair Fogg understands that the applicant was told 10' but that he was told the
correct applicable setback was 50' the next day. A revised plot plan reflecting the 50’
setback was submitted as part of the issued permit.

Chair Fogg asked about the timing of the excavator. He noted that it appears that the 
applicant was aware of the setback when the excavator started. The applicant indicated 
that he had challenges meeting the setback due to the banking. Chair Fogg asked why 

2



2

when the excavator and the applicant were not able to measure the setback when they 
were both on site.

The applicant indicated that he was unaware that the house was in the setback when he 
set the pins for the house that the excavator used to dig the foundation. The turning of the 
house and adding the stairs further encroached into the setback.

Ms. Reichardt asked about the possible implications if the ZBA were to not grant the 
variance. Scott Dvorak indicated that the Town would not issue a no action letter. 

Mr. Sibert clarified the extent of the variance that is currently being requested. Chair 
Fogg clarified when the applicant was aware of the setback. Ms. Reichardt understands 
that the 10' indication is frustrating, but the applicant was told of the applicable setback 
prior to excavation on the site. 

Chair Fogg sees the error regarding the 10' setback was corrected prior to excavation. 
There were two parties on site that could have verified the setback. Ms. Reichardt 
suspects that the applicant knew that he needed the 50' but the reduction of the ROW 
from 60' to 50' was not contemplated until the encroachment was discovered. The 
applicant’s efforts to change the ROW from 60' to 50' was an attempt to address the 
encroachment. 

Ms. Reichardt and Chair Fogg clarified the history of the ordinance change from 60' to 
50' in 2011. Scott Dvorak clarified that the minimum ROW width is 50'. Ms. Reichardt
commends the applicant for trying to take steps to correct the setback, but she still feels 
that it still seems like a self-inflicted situation. It's not unusual to be extra careful when 
the setback is close.

Ms. Reichardt moved criteria “a” per the application, seconded by Mr. Sibert. Ms. 
Reichardt commented that the request seems like a legitimate request to grant this 
finding. Chair Fogg asked what portion of the house would need to be removed. The 
applicant indicated that the farmers porch and part of the foundation would need to be 
removed. Ms. Reichardt asked if the porch and stairs were removed, would it meet 
setbacks. The applicant indicated that it would still be 2' in the setback. The farmer’s
porch is 6' wide.

Chair Fogg asked about the photographs that were submitted with the applicant. The 
applicant indicated that these are photographs of other structures that are within the ROW 
or encroach in the setbacks. 

Chair Fogg asked what the applicant felt was a reasonable return for the property. There 
were questions about the investment in the property. Mr. Sibert indicated that he feels 
comfortable voting on these criteria. Chair Fogg called for a vote on “a” That the land in 
question cannot yield a reasonable return unless a variance is granted.
The vote was 3-0, motion carried.

3



3

Ms. Reichardt moved criteria “b”, seconded by Mr. Sibert. Ms. Reichardt noted the 
presence of the stream but also that the lot is quite deep. If the house were not already 
built, it seems it could conceptually be built meeting setbacks. Mr. Sibert asked if the 
house could have been deeper into the lot. The applicant indicated that there were beavers 
there for many years that created a marshy area. Scott indicated that the setback to the 
stream is 75'. The applicant indicated that the brook is 80' +/- from the house.

Ms. Reichardt asked if it would have helped to have a surveyor mark the setbacks. Chair 
Fogg referenced the Wayne Wood survey. The applicant indicated that the brook moved 
50' to 60' when the beavers dammed the stream. The applicant turned the house. The side 
of the house now faces the road. Ms. Reichardt tried to clarify the various portions of the 
house. 

Mr. Sibert asked Scott Dvorak if there was another location on the parcel to locate the 
house. Joshua asked if a variance would have been required regardless due to the shape of 
the land. Scott replied that this was hard to determine as he is not super familiar with the 
site. Ms. Reichardt reminded the ZBA members of the motion on the table “b” That the 
need for a variance is due to the unique circumstances of the property and not to the general 
conditions in the neighborhood. Chair Fogg called for vote.
The vote 1-2, motion denied (Fogg, Sibert).

Chair Fogg called for a vote. Joshua voted no. Brad indicated that he is going to vote no,
since 8' is not going to make a difference. Ms. Reichardt in support, Mr. Sibert & Chair 
Fogg not in favor. Vote was yes for Ms. Reichardt, no vote for Mr. Sibert and Chair 
Fogg. The motion for “b” did not carry, motion denied.

Ms. Reichardt moved the question for criteria “c” That the granting of a variance will not 
alter the essential character of the locality.
The vote 3-0 in favor, motion carried.

Ms. Reichardt asked that the minutes reflect that the applicant left the meeting after the 
vote on criteria “c”.

Ms. Reichardt moved criteria “d”. Mr. Sibert seconded. Ms. Reichardt felt it relevant 
that the applicant indicated he was aware of the applicable setback prior to excavation. 
Mr. Sibert indicated that the building of the porch further towards the road perhaps could 
have been avoided. Chair Fogg called for a vote on “d” That the hardship is not the result 
of action taken by the applicant or a prior owner.
The vote 0-3, motion denied.

Fogg noted that a small portion of the parcel in the SZ. He noted that Maine DEP did not 
comment on the requested variance. 

Chair Fogg noted the main motion made by Ms. Reichardt to grant the variance. Mr. 
Sibert asked if members could vote in favor of the main motion if not all of the criteria 
are met per the prior votes. Chair Fogg indicated that members cannot vote in favor of the 

4



4

main motion unless each of the criteria have been met. Chair Fogg called for a vote. All 
three opposed to main motion. Vote 0-3 motion denied. Variance not granted.

Ms. Reichardt noted that this is a hard Town board to be a member of. She is aware that 
there is the OAC that she is considering making some recommendations regarding the 
ordinances. Scott suggested that it would be ideal for the ZBA to submit a letter on their 
behalf to the Town Council for their considerations.

The consensus of the board was that they plan to meet at 7:00 on March 23, even if there 
are no ZBA applicants, to discuss possible proposals for ordinance changes regarding 
zoning.

Ms. Reichardt moved to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Sibert seconded. Chair Fogg called for 
the vote. All in favor, the motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:58pm.

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21


	Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda
	Item II.a - ZBA Minutes 2-23-22.doc
	Item III.a - Randall Variance 5-25-22.pdf
	Item III.b - Ryan Variance 5-25-22.pdf

